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Sultrade - Operations Dept

From: capeops@starbulk.com
Sent: quarta-feira, 12 de novembro de 2025 13:09
To: Sultrade - Operations Manager; operations@sultradeagency.com; M/V Star Angie
Cc: Giannopoulos Nikos; gcl@gcl.gr; Michalopoulos Vassilis; techB2@starbulk.com; 

msqcapes@starbulk.com; SPS Forwarding; crew@starbulk.com; SPS supplies@ship-
procurement.com; agency@starbulk.com; capeops@starbulk.com

Subject: Star Angie - DPC in Brazil - owns' agent appoint

Dear Mr Flavio, 
  
We wish to advise you that the ship is fixed for loading a cargo of 185,000MT 10 PERCENT MORE OR LESS 
IN THE OWNERS' OPTION IRON ORE IN BULK. MAXIMUM 3 (THREE) GRADES OF IRON ORE PELLETS 
AND/OR FINES AND/OR CONCENTRATES AND/OR LUMPS, ALWAYS EXCLUDING DRI/DRIP/HBI. CHARTERER 
OPTION TO INCLUDE UP TO TWO GRADES OF MANGANESE ORE IN COMBINATION, NOT TO BE STOWED IN 
THE SAME HOLD AS IRON ORE, WITH FREIGHT TO BE DUE BSS FULL LOAD OF IRON ORE. Number of 
shipments: ONE. Loading Port(s): AT ANY ONE OR MORE OF THE FOLLOWING TO BE NOMINATED BY THE 
CHARTERERS: 1/2SA(S) 1/2SB(S) 1SP IN CHOPTION PONTA DA MADEIRA OR TUBARAO OR GUAIBA 
TERMINAL OR ITAGUAI. The loadport and the chrts' agents are not yet nominated. We shall advise you abt 
once available. Chrts are Mssrs Polaris Shipping and this is a voyage charter trip. ETA basis Tubarao abt 
23/11/25 wp.  
  
Due to the vsl's age, she should undergo a DPC survey before the Master tenders his NOR. For your info, 
our laydays commencing on 23/11/25 - 00:01 hrs LT.   
  
As such, by the present message, we are pleased to appoint you as the ship's agents in Brazil. Pls 
coordinate with our techn dept for the DPC survey and assist the Master with any owners' matters at the 
loadport.  Lastly, we shall proceed with the formal appointment via Harborlab as well in order that you 
upload there your best EPDA.  Ship's particulars as below. Last DPC was made on 6/11/24. Pls confirm 
receipt and attendance. Thank you. 
  
MV STAR ANGIE  
Ex names             M/V Iron Miner                  
Date & Place of Build      2007 - Shanghai Waigaoqiao Shipyard P.R.C.         
Keel Laid: 14/6/2006 
Port of Registry                 Monrovia             
Flag        Liberia    
Class      Bureau Veritas  
Summer DWT & Draft (moulded)              177,931 metric tons on 18.322 meters sw               
GT/NT   91,373/58,745     
Loa/LBP/Breadth (moulded)       292.00/282.00/45.00 meters         
Lightship              24,780.1 tons      
TPC (Summer)   about 120.57 tons             
Gear      Gearless               
  
* Master, ric, pls be guided and keep our agents Sultrade daily posted of yr ETAs and confirm. Thanks.  
  
** Depts, ric, pls be guided. Thank you.  
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Best regards, 
Vassilis Michalopoulos | Fleet Operator  

 
40 Agiou Konstantinou Str. 
Maroussi 151 24, Greece 
T: +30 210 6178 400 | D: +30 210 6178 097 
M: +30 6949613038 
Gen E: capeops@starbulk.com  
Pers E: vmichalopoulos@starbulk.com 
  
www.starbulk.com 
Linkedin 
  
Disclaimer: This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential, intended exclusively for the use 
of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, any 
disclosure, copying, or distribution of the message, or any action or omission taken by you in reliance on it, 
except for the purpose of the delivery to the addressee(s), is prohibited and may be unlawful.  
You should notify the sender of receiving the email in error, and immediately delete the copy from your 
system. Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Our 
Company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. 


